

Draft - H. R. H. to the Queen

Mar. 5 1789

38463 - 4

5 Mar. 1789

J. M.

I have this moment learn'd that Mr. Pitt has announced to the House of Commons that a communication is to be made to Parliament from His Majesty on Tuesday next.

Upon Majesty will I am sure have observed that notwithstanding the impoliteness I must naturally feel to have a set opportunity of submitting to His Majesty a faithful statement of my conduct and my sentiments on ~~for~~ the conduct of others I have abstain'd from every idea of introducing ~~nothing~~ ^{attention} ~~of business~~ on His Majesty, until the opinions of those who can best judge shall warrant presenting the

Dor

~~for~~ ^{for} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~time~~ ^{time} ~~submitting~~ ^{submitting} matters of
Business ^{Public} & ~~serious~~ ^{importance} importance
to be considered. The
~~Notice given I conceive~~ ^{God}
The Notice given to Day I
conceive to ascertain this Point
and as your M^{ty} was graciously
pleas'd to assure me that the
Paper I lodg'd in your Majesty's
Hands should be ^{communicated} ~~communicated~~
to your M^{ty} the moment it was
fit for her to attend to Public
Business, I request from your
M^{ty} to be inform'd whether
the present is a ^{proper} ~~fit~~ time to make
that communication, and when
in consequence my Brother
& myself may attend your
Majesty ~~for the full~~ upon a

Draft - H. R. H. to the Queen

Mar. 5 1789

38464

Subject so interesting to our
Subjects & the Duty we owe
to our M. & the Public - -

Letter to the Queen.
March 5th.
1789

Letter from Mr. Paine
of March to the Queen
5th March
1789